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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

TO: SPCSA Board
FROM: Patrick Gavin

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 12 - Update on regulation approval, Governor’s recommended budget and
Bill drafts for the 2017 Legislative session

DATE: January 27, 2017

The 2017 Legislative Session begins on February 6, 2017. Below are links to the SPCSA’s recently
approved regulations, Governor’s recommended budget, charter school Bills and the Nevada
Department of Education’s Legislative page.

A. SPCSA Approved Regulations
I.  RO87-16A
Il. RO088-16A
I1l.  R0O89-16A

B. Governor Recommended Budget

C. Charter School Bills To-Date
I.  SPCSA AB 49
II. CCSDAB78

D. Nevada Department of Education 2017 Legislative Update Page



http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Register/2016Register/R087-16A.pdf
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Register/2016Register/R088-16A.pdf
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Register/2016Register/R089-16A.pdf
http://budget.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/budgetnvgov/content/StateBudget/2018-2019/FY2017-2019_GovExecBudgetBook-Online.pdf
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Session/79th2017/Reports/history.cfm?ID=122
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Session/79th2017/Reports/history.cfm?ID=171
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Legislative/2017_Legislative_Updates/

